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March 29, 1967

Earle L., Canfield, Dean
Graduate Division

Drake University

Des Moines, Towa 50311

Dear Professor Canfield:

Note the enclosed reproduction of Dr. Peglar's letter which
Indicated that a paper has been withdrawn. This informstion
reached me just yesterday.

In a recent letter to Professor Olmsted, I suggested that you
would probably want an abstract of his address for the Monthly.
He agked about the number of words permitted in this sbstract and
1f he could bring it with him to the meeting. He has algo requested
2 copy of the total program. Perhaps you can take care of these

requests,

Professor Olmsted indicates that he plans to come by airplane.
He also included a "P.8. - When it comes to reservations, my wife
will accompany me. We'll have to work out a schedule first, though."
This suggests that he might expect me to make room reservations, etc.
It would be difficult for me to organize such arrangements, I
would appreciate any assisgtance which you can give me in this matter,

Sincerely,

William L. Waltmann
Chmn. ,Towa Sectlon,MAA
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